
Office of the Executive Matthew Ossenfort

County Executive

  TO:

  FROM: County Executive

  DATE:

  RE: Procurement Record

Pursuant to Local Law No. 2 of 2014,(Montgomery County Procurement Policy) the following 

Procurement Record for May 1 - May 31, 2021 is herewith submitted for review:

MAY 2021

DATE DEPARTMENT CONTRACT DESCRIPTION TERM AMOUNT

5/3/2021 Public Defender NYS Indigent Legal 

Services Dist Grant 6

Contract Extention 3yr $37,128 per year

5/3/2021 Public Defender NYS Indigent Legal 

Services Dist Grant 

CFA

Contract Extention 3yr $739,000 3 years

5/3/2021 Public Defender NYS Indigent Legal 

Services Dist Grant 5

Contract Extention 3yr Varies

5/3/2021 Public Defender NYS Indigent Legal 

Services Dist Grant 4

Contract Extention 3yr $37,128 per year

5/3/2021 Public Defender NYS Indigent Legal 

Services Dist Grant 7

Contract Extention 3yr $37,128 per year

5/3/2021 Emergency 

Management

RS Telecom Microwave Maintenance this 

is essential in keeping our 

911 Radio system opertating 

properly

 1/1/2021-

12/31/2023 

$48,000 per year

5/4/2021 Treasurer's Consolidated waste 

services LLC dba 

Twin Bridges waste & 

recycling

Current recycling contract 

expires 4/30/2021 

Purchasing agenet issued 

RFP two proposals received.

 5/1/2021-                 

4/30/2024 

$300,000/year

June 9, 2021

All Legislators








